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MEMORANDUM

TO:
Authority Board of Directors

FROM:
Sandy Newburn, Collections
DATE:
January 6, 2005

SUBJECT:
Uncollectible Accounts

I’m requesting the cancellation of the following accounts as uncollectible:

500:
Kevin Lee Rosemeyer-$995.50- all phones disconnected and the certified mail as returned unclaimed.  A hold has been on the account since 6/2004

Total 500- $995.50
500 B:
Artz, Neil Jr. - $13.48- all phones disconnected and mail returned marked undeliverable unable to forward unable to locate have had since 10/04

Calloway, Bobby Jr. - $26.20- unable to locate the x now was promised payment but never received have had since 8/04

Caliguiri, Harold - $13.46- have left numerous messages and promises of payments never received have had since 10/04

Martinez, Ruben G - $15.06- unable to locate all phone #’s disconnected, tried calling the neighbors and no one new Mr. Martinez have had since 5/04

Total 500 B - $68.20
500 C:
Bouldin, Veronica - $180.36- phone #’s disconnected and mail returned moved no forwarding address.  Unable to locate have had since 11/04

Clements, Ron - $73.44- phone #’s now disconnected and mail returned undeliverable un able to forward have had since 12/04

Credo Productions - $25.92 – no phone #’s and mail returned not deliverable as addressed no forwarding order have had since 8/04

J & Son’s Trucking - $65.88 – No phone #’s to call have tried information, the web, haines directory, no response to any mailings.  Received a photo copy of the check in lieu of the original and marked on the check is Lost or Stolen Checks.  Have had since 7/05

James, De’mon - $61.56 $18.00- All phone #’s have now been disconnected and mail new returned undeliverable as addressed and no forwarding address.  I was able to contact Mr. James on a few occasions before phone disconnected and was told that the checks had been stolen, I requested he send me a copy of the police report kept telling me he would do it but never received.  The checks are signed by 2 different people.  Have had since 8/04 and 11/04 

Johnson Properties - $61.02 and $136.08 – phone #’s have now been disconnected no new listing with information, or the web, or the haines directory.  Tried to send out certified mailing to two different locations both certified mails returned unclaimed.  Have had since 3/05

Mori, Donald J - $18.00 – Phone numbers now disconnected, no new listing with information, no response to any mailings since 8/04

Pappas, Valentene - $45.90 – This was a stolen check have a copy of the police report with paperwork.

Rauch, Chris/Gish, Mimi - $18.00- no response to any messages, not sure the phone #’s I had or tried to trace through even belonged to Chris.  No response to any mailings have had since 8/04

Total 500 C $704.16

GRAND TOTAL DUE: 1767.86
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